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Grahme Walsh

From: Mark Fritz

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 1:23 PM
To: Grahme Walsh

Subject: Re:

I'm going to take jordan from barwood to look at there floor and I will look into there other
issues but non of them are golng to warrant able

————— Original Message-----
From: Grahme Walsh

To: Mark Fritz

Sent: Mon Aug 31 10:19:13 2089
Subject: FW:

Mark
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From: Stephanie Butler
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 1:04 PM
To: Grahme Walsh

Subject: FW: 7o (e V510, SN— e

- 0@3\3

From: j [mailto;chafoyaianian@yahoo.com] ) . C GRS '(KﬂL
Sent: August 31, 2009 12:13 PM \\ t:**\@)
. (’:)@GQ—’ ol \qﬂ@ e

To: Stephanie Butler I 52

Subject: @ g de ~o ey

this is to confirm the converstion between . é§> ch :
TS Cg:wmwwn_Wme

stephanie butler 416 369 9069 ext 247 on aug
R EA N — —m -

and oscar chafoya and josephine chafoya-re u
h unattended to concerns about:
tiles in livingroom squeaky lifting

outlets un aligned

door bedroom cracked since move in



kitchen cuboards nct aligned tightened twice so far
cracked kitchen drawer

baseboard in kitchen livinhg room wobly
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Grahme Walsh

From: Stephanie Butler

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 1:04 PM
To: Grahme Walsh

Subject: FW:

From: j [mailto:chafoyaianian@yahoo.com]
Sent: August 31, 2009 12:13 PM

Yo: Stephanie Butler

Subject:

this is to confirm the converstion between Amacon Customer care

stephanie butler 416 369 9069 ext 247 on aug 31/09 1200pm

and oscar chafoya and josephine chafoya-re unit 901 wit416 369 9069 ext 247
h unattended to concerns about:

tiles in livingroom squeaky lifting

outlets un aligned

door bedroom cracked since move in

kitchen cuboards not aligned tightened twice so far

cracked kitchen drawer

baseboard in kitchen livinhg room wobly
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